SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

AGENDA

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Wednesday, November 7, 2018- 7:00 P.M.

1. Adoption of Agenda

2. Presentation(s):
2.1 TREC - Pacific Coast School

3. Trustee Election Results (p.3)

4, Oath of office

5. Elections
5.1 Election of Board Chair
5.2 Election of other officers

5.2.1  Election of Vice Chair
5.2.2  Election of BCSTA Provincial Council Member
5.23  Election of BCSTA Provincial Council Alternate
5.24  Election of BCPSEA Bargaining Representative Council Member
5.2.5  Election of BCPSEA Bargaining Representative Council Member
5.3 Board of Education Assignments
54 Appointment to Schools and Committees (p 4)

6. Approval of the Minutes of the
6.1 Open Board Meeting held October 9, 2018 (p. 5)

7. Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
7.1 Approval of Agenda
7.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meetings held October 9, 2018

73 Human Resources Report
74 Secretary-Treasurer's Report
7.5 Other
7.6 Legal Items
77 Information Items
7.8 Old Business
7.9 Items for Release
8. Correspondence

8.1 Addressed to the Board

8.2 Copied to the Board
8.2.1  Funding Model
8.2.1.1 School District No. 37, October 9, 2018 (p. 11)
8.2.1.2 PRDTU, October 23, 2018 (p. 12)
822  Grad Requirement
8.2.2.1 BCTF, October 18, 2018 (p. 14)

Page 1 of 2 Page 1 of 26




9. Superintendent of Schools’ Report (p. 16)

10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

l6.

91 For Board Information:;
9.1.1 Field Trips
9.1.2  Enrolment
9.1.3  Upcoming Projects/Learning
9.14  Other

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
10.1 Expenditure Statement (p, 17)
10.2  Information Technology Report (p. 18)
10.3 Operations Department Report (p. 19)

Committee Reports
111  Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Sanchez)
11.1.1 Review of Surplus

11.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
11.3 Provincial Council (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
11.3.1 Next meeting December 1, 2018

114  Aboriginal Education Council (Trustees Beil)
1141 October 15 Meeting (p. 20)

11.5  Policy Committee (Trustees Kuntz, Horne)
11.5.1 October 29, 2018 Meeting Minutes (p. 21)

11.5.2 Policies for Review
11.5.2.1 6260 Conflict of Interest Policy (p. 22)
11.5.2.2 6270 Whistleblower Protection Policy (p. 23)

11.5.3 Policies for Approval
11.5.3.1 2340 Release Time of Staff to Act as Resource Personnel
Policy (p. 24)
11.5.3.2 7210 Annual Budget Policy (p. 25)

11.6  District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Horne)
11.6.1 October 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes (p. 26)

Old Business
New Business
Information Items
14.1 BCSTA Academy, November 29-December 1, 2018
14.2 Branch Meeting November 30, 2018
14.3 Provincial Council, December 1, 2018
144  Winter Break December 24, 2018-January 4, 2019
10 Minute Question and Answer Period

Adjournment

Page 2 of 2 Page 2 of 26



2018 Local Government & School District Elections

Logged in: Prince Rupert (School District) Candidates | Results | LOGOUT

Prince Rupert (School District)

Please enter your final resuits, and submit when complete,

* please make sure toc have your entire preliminary election results available before filling in and submitting this form. For security reasons this
page expires after 20 minutes being open (and you will need to login again).

** There will be about a 5 min delay (after you submit) before your results are displayed publicly at this location: http://bc.localelections.ca/

Local Government Contact Information Prince Rupert (School District) Election Details

Jurisdiction: Prince Rupert School District School District Trustees to be Elected: 7

Street Address: 634 Sixth Ave E Chief Election Officer Contact

Prince Rupert , BC, V8] 1X1

Phone: 250 624-6717 Chief Election Officer: Cameron McIntyre
Fax: 250 624-6517 Phone: 250-627-0774

URL: http://www.sd52.bc.ca Email: cmeintyre@sd52.be.ca
General Email: cmcintyre@sd52.be.ca
2018 Election Results = Acclaimed

Displaying | All School District Areas v

Area 1 - City of Prince Rupert (6 to be Elected)

Candidate Name Acclamation Votes Received Elected
1. Kate Toye 1838 YES
2, Bart Kuntz 1350 YES
3. Tina Last 1313 YES
4, James Horne 1235 YES
5. Kristy Maier 1096 YES
6. Louisa Sanchez 1086 YES
7. Steve Finnigan Jr, 965
8. Terri-Lynne Huddlestone 947
9, Jessica Newman 918
10. David Cook 758
11, Al Ernst 275

EDIT Results .

Area 2 - Rural (1 to be Elected)

Candidate Name Acclamation Votes Received Elected
1. Janet Beil 124 YES
2. Joanne Lewis Dudoward 101

EDIT Resuits

Candidate Reports | Resuit Reports | LOGOUT
© 2018 CivicInfo.bc.ca. All rights reserved.

Page 3 of 26



(\r RE;%NECET 2019 Appointments and
School District No. 52

EE Committees

Chairperson:

Vice Chairperson:

BCSTA Provincial Council Member:

BCSTA Provincial Council Alternate:
Bargaining Representative Council Member:
Bargaining Representative Council Alternate:

School Liaison Appointments

CHSS

Conrad

Ecole Roosevelt
Hartley Bay

Lax Kxeen
Pacific Coast
Pineridge

Port Edward
PRMS

School Board Representatives

Personnel Committee

Framework for Enhanced Student Learning
Finance and Building Committee

Policy Committee

Other Appointments

Aboriginal Education Council
Aboriginal Education Council Alternate
District Parent Advisory

District Parent Advisory Alternate
District Technology

District Scholarship Committee
Canadian Parents for French

Canadian Parents for French Alternate
Healthy Community Integration Committee
Lester Centre of the Performing Arts
Lester Centre Alternate

Equity Scan

2018-19 Committees and trustees (Rdges Hayf@Br 7, 2018




DRAFT

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

MINUTES

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE
Tuesday, October 9, 2018- 7:00 P.M.
Trustees Present; T. Last, J. Beil (by teleconference), J. Horne, T-L. Huddlestone, B. Kuntz, L. Sanchez
Staff Present: L. LaPierre, C. McIntyre, L. Larocque, A. Samoil
Chair Tina Last acknowledged that the meeting is being held on traditional Ts'msyen territory and

welcomed everyone to the final meeting of the term of the current Board of Education. Trustee Beil is on
the telephone. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

1. Adoption of Agenda

Motion 20181009-1.0a
Huddlestone  “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52 (Prince

Horne Rupert) that the agenda be approved as presented.” Carried
2. Presentation(s):
21 Classroom Assessment & Reporting, Sandy Pond

The Superintendent introduced Sandy Pond, Principal and Nancy Griffiths-Zayner,
Teacher of Charles Hays Secondary School. The district participated in a
Provincial Assessment of Literacy video project, to demonstrate assessment
methods used in the district.

Ongoing assessment is critical to the implementation of the new curriculum,
benefiting both students and teachers. The challenge of learning French in a

culturally appropriate way lends itself to this ongoing assessment process.

Students need to be active participants in the design and implementation of
assessment, This allows them to take control of their learning.

Learning from failure (tolerance of failure) is an objective of assessment — it is a
way to learn how to do things better.

Building relationships with students puts their work and effort into perspective.

3. Approval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meeting held September 11, 2018

Motion 20181009-3.1.1a
Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Sanchez (Prince Rupert) that the minutes of the open Board Meeting held
September 11, 2018 be approved as presented.” Carried

Page 1 of 6
Page 5 of 26



DRAFT

4, Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
4.1 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meetings held September 11, 2018

43 Human Resources Report

44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report

45 Other

4.6 Legal Items

47 Information Items

4.8 Old Business

4.9 Items for Release
Motion 20181008-4.1a
Huddlestone "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz {(Prince Rupert) that the closed meeting be held and that agenda

items 1 through 9 be approved.” Carried
5. Correspondence

5.1 Addressed to the Board
511  BCSTA-MOE Memo of Understanding
5.1.1.1 BCSTA, September 25, 2018

Motion 20181009-51.1a
Huddlestone "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the Chair write a letter in response to the request
for comments on the draft MOU.” Carried

Trustees discussed the draft MOU and provided their comments to the
Secretary-Treasurer.

52 Copied to the Board
52.1  Letter of Support
5.2.1.1 School District No. 42, September 26, 2018

Motion 20181009-5.2.1a
Kuntz “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne {(Prince Rupert) that the letter from SD42 be received and filed.” Carried

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report
6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1  Field Trips
The Superintendent presented the list of approved field trips and advised
that the trip to Paris, France has been cancelled.

Staff have been advised of precautions to take when classes go to the
Butze Rapids trail.

The Superintendent advised that the We for She and Doors Open to
Technology field trips are for female students. These trips will encourage
female students to pursue careers in science and technology.

Page 2 of 6
Page 6 of 26



DRAFT

6.1.2  Enrolment
The Director of Instruction reported that the district's enrolment at
October 4, 2018 was 1,969 students, a drop of 19 students who primarily
have moved to other communities.

6.1.3  Upcoming Projects/Learning
The Superintendent spoke to these projects under field trips.

6.1.4 Department Heads, Team Leaders

Motion 20181009-6.14a ¢

Huddlestone "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that 10 Department Heads be approved for Charles
Hays Secondary School for the 2018-19 school year.” Carried

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that the ongoing budget provides for 8
department heads at Charles Hays Secondary School. While the
implementation of the new curriculum continues, there is an additional
workload for Department Heads that justifies maintaining 10 Department
Heads at Charles Hays Secondary School for the 2018-19 school year.

Motion 20181009-6.1.4b
Horne "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No, 52
Huddlestone (Prince Rupert) that the list of Department Heads and Team Leaders
be received.” Carried
The Superintendent presented the list of Department Heads and Team
Leaders.

6.1.5  Equity Scan
The Superintendent advised that the first meeting was held October 1 for
the Equity Scan with Kaleb Child and Scott Benwell The program is
expected to identify and address bias in the treatment of Aboriginal
students. The objective is to improve the 6 year completion rate for
Aboriginal students. Ministry data will be used to identify specific
students at risk of not completing Grade 12.

6.1.6  Other
The Superintendent advised that she attended a number of school and
community events and visited classes.

7. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
7.1 Expenditure Statement
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Expenditure Statement for September 30,
2018 and answered questions from trustees.

7.2 Information Technology Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Information Technology Department
Report for September 2018 and answered questions from trustees.

Page 3 of 6
Page 7 of 26



DRAFT

7.3 Operations Department Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Operations Department Report for
September 2018 and answered questions from trustees.

Trees have been cut down at Lax Kxeen Elementary School because they had
become hazardous. Trees at other school sites are being examined.

8. Committee Reports
8.1 Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Huddlestone, Sanchez)

8.1.1 Approval of Auditors

Motion 20181009-6.1.4a
Beil "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Huddlestone (Prince Rupert) that Carlyle Shepherd & Co. be appointed as auditors
for the year ended June 30, 2019." Carried

The Secretary-Treasurer advised this would be the fifth year of the five
year appointment for Carlyle Shepherd & Co.

8.2 Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
None.
8.3 Provincial Council (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)

83.1 Next meeting November 29, 2018

84 Aboriginal Education Council (Trustees Beil, Huddlestone)
Trustee Beil advised that the next meeting is scheduled for October 15, 2018.

8.5 Policy Committee (Trustees Kuntz, Horne)

851 October 1, 2018 Meeting Minutes
Trustee Horne presented the minutes of the October 1, 2018 meeting.

8.5.2 Policies for Review
8.5.2.1 2340 Release Time of Staff to Act as Resource Personnel
Policy
8.5.2.2 7210 Annual Budget Policy

Motion 20181009-8.5.2a
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Kuntz No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the Release Time of Staff to Act as
Resource Personnel and the Annual Budget policies be sent to
the district's partner groups for their input.” Carried

853 Policies for Approval
8.5.3.1 3510 School Closure Policy
8.5.3.2 4110 Emergency Preparedness Policy

Motion 20181009-8.5.3a
Horne “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Huddlestone No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the School Closure and the
Emergency Preparedness policies be approved as presented.” Carried
Page 4 of 6

Page 8 of 26



DRAFT

8.6 District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Horne)
8.6.1  September 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes
Trustee Horne presented the minutes of the September 19, 2018 meeting
and pointed out the consensus of the committee with respect to the use
of cell phones in schools.

In response to a question the Director of Instruction advised that there
are up to 600 devices connected at CHSS and PRMS. The need for
support is related, in part, to the addictive nature of cell phone use.

Next steps will be to continue to study the issue at the District
Technology Steering Committee. If support is needed from the Board the
Committee will make a recommendation to the Board.

9. Old Business
91 Quality Outcomes for District Aboriginal Programs
9.1.1  Shane Coutlee Email, March 4, 2018

Motion 20181009-5.2.1a
Horne "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letter from Shane Coutlee be received and
filed." Carried

The Superintendent advised that, after consultation with the Aboriginal
Education Department, the services offered by Mr. Coutlee are not
required.

10. New Business
None.
11. Information Items

11.1 Election, October 20, 2018
Chair Last reminded everyone to vote on October 20th.

11.2  BCPSEA Symposium, November 5-6, 2018
Chair Last noted the dates of the Symposium.

113 Board Meeting, November 7, 2018
Chair Last reminded everyone of the date change to a Wednesday for the next
meeting.

114  Branch Meeting November 29, 2018
Chair Last reminded the trustees that the next Branch Meeting will coincide with
the BCSTA Academy on November 29, 2018,

115  Provincial Council, November 29, 2018
Chair Last noted that the next Provincial Council meeting will also be held during
the BCSTA Academy on November 29, 2018.

Page 5 of 6
Page 9 of 26



DRAFT

116 BCSTA Academy, November 29-30, 2018
Chair Last noted that the Academy will be held on November 29-30, 2018.

117  Winter Break December 24, 2018-January 4, 2019
Chair Last reminded everyone the dates of the December Break.

12 10 Minute Question and Answer Period
Q. Where do students go to get cell phone service in the school?
A.  This is access from the telephone companies, where the students pay for their data. A
small number of students access wifi for educational needs.

Q. Is technology provided in the classrooms for student access? There is grant money
available.
A.  The district is always prepared to look at grant opportunities.

Q. Is the assessment video available for parents to view?

A.  Alink was provided in the Superintendent newsletter and is on the website.

Q. Canl ask other questions after the meeting?

A.  Thatis up to staff, if they have the time.

Q. For the Equity Scan, will data be provided for students younger than grade 8?

A. Grade 4 and 7 data is available, and the district may develop their own data.

Q. Did you know the Joint Pro-D Committee will bring up Chris Ragan in the Spring to

speak on technology, and mental health will be addressed in the November Pro-D?
A.  Please share this with the District Technology Steering Committee.

The Chair thanked Board members for the last 4 years and noted that the Board has done
good work. All candidates were wished good luck in the election,

13. Adjournment

Motion 20181009-13.1a

Huddlestone “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Kuntz No. 52 (Prince Rupert) that the meeting be adjourned at 8:22 p.m." Carried
Page 6 of 6

Page 10 of 26



4585 Harvest Drive
Delta, BC V4K SB4

 Delta School District ‘ — aun9a6 ot

Ins pi re d : - ' , "nswq'.deltqsd.lvc.:ca

October 9,2018

Honourable Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
Email: educ.minister@gov.bc.ca

Dear Minister Fleming,

We write to you today to follow up on our submission dated April 26, 2018 to the Independent Panel for the
K-12 Sector Public Education Funding Formula Review. Specifically, we asked that “Boards of Education,
parents, students and education partners be given an opportunity to consider and model the impact of the
proposed new funding model and provide further feedback before the model goes into effect.”

We understand the draft of the new Funding Formula has now been prepared, and we ask that it be released
in order to understand how this will impact our next budget. In such a significant undertaking we believe
that further consuiltation will provide an opportunity to ensure that the new Funding Formula would, in fact,
support strengthened outcomes for students across the Province.

In consultation with our Education Partners and the public we will work to provide relevant feedback, before
implementation, to your Ministry and in support of smooth implementation for next Spring’s budget
process.

Sincerely,

» T
Laura Dixon Val Windsor
Chairperson, Delta Board of Education Vice Chairperson, Delta Board of Education

cc CUPE Local 1091
Delta Teachers’ Association
Delta Parent Advisory Council
Association of Delta School Administrators
Delta Youth Advisory Committee
Reach Child & Youth Development Society — Renie D’Aquila
Deltassist — Julie Chadwick
MLA Delta North — Ravi Khalon
MLA Delta South — lan Paton
BCSTA — For circulation to All Boards

Page 11 of 26



¢ 7\
\(I/ \‘{ SD52 \\’)
\ N\ Z

== 2 =
PHONE: 250-627-1700 FAX: 250-627-6784 869 FRASER STREET PRINCE RUPERT, BC V8] 1R1

3
BCTF )y Prince Rupert District Teachers’ Union

October 23, 2018

Jennifer Rice, North Coast MLA
Cc: Hon. Rob Fleming, Min. of Education
Cc: Hon. Carole James, Min. of Finance

Dear Ms. Rice,

Thank you very much for staying connected and arranging a meeting this week.

Ahead of our conversation, I wanted to outline our concerns that have arisen upon
reviewing the K-12 Public Ed Funding Model Summary (PDF) available on the
ministry website under the funding review. As you are aware, the PRDTU, DPAC,
BCCPAC, Primary Teachers PSA, and BCTF made submissions to the panel and we do
not see our points adequately referenced on the summary document. We are
particularly concerned about the following section and the impacts to our learners,
the classroom learning conditions, and our community.

Part II: Specific Issues ldentified

1. Speclal Education

Speclal education funding was a toplc at all meetings. All school districts are committed to
meeting the diverse learning needs of students despite a number of concerns expressed about
how difficult and expensive It is to diagnose and report them to the Ministry, especially within
the parameters of strict funding eligibility policies. Other Issues identified included out of date
linkages to collective agreement language; diagnoses that create expectations for service that
may not be required to meet student learning needs; spending far in excess of supplemental
funding; lack of access to specialists {especially for rural and remote districts); and some
parental resistance to assessment due to concerns about labelling.

A number of districts suggested moving to a prevalence model based on the incldence of
special needs in the population as an alternative to the current assessment and reporting-
driven funding model. While concerns were ralsed about data sources, all agreed that this
approach would reduce the administrative burden and provide districts with more time and
resources to deliver services to students.

As we've seen in other jurisdictions such as Ontario, many of the maritime
provinces, the UK and US, when targeted funding attached to ministry designations
is removed, student access to timely assessments, identification, and
accommodations of their special needs is eroded (MacKenzie 2016, Cavendish
2016). In BC alone, we saw a 37.1% decrease in students receiving a designation

Page 12 of 26



and supports for high incidence categories as funding was removed since 2001. This
has impacted students with learning disabilities, mild intellectual disabilities, gifted,
and moderate behavior / mental illness in receiving adequate supports. If all
targeted funding is removed, this could impact all categories of students with special
needs have their rights to identification and accommodations upheld.

There would be less incentive to pursue the necessary assessment and reporting
process when additional funds are not provided, or anticipated, to ensure supports
to students. Level B and C assessment form an important part of understanding a
student’s strengths and needs. We know SD43 has a template for a one-page Student
Needs Assessment by Functional Domain used to deploy educational assistant
support. These types of simple rubrics could be helpful to issue supports to students
demonstrating need, in the absence of a designation or who are wait listed, however
if it is intended to replace the assessment and reporting process it will fall short.
Classroom teachers require information of how to best support complex learning
needs. The Moore decision (2012) upheld a learner's right to identification and
accommodations.

These potential funding changes are aimed at reducing 'administrative burden’ of
the assessment process and issues of that ‘diagnoses lead to expectation of services
that may not be required’. This sounds like an erosion of human rights and a
redistribution existing - inadequately funded - resources. We do require an increase
of needs-based funding in public education, but not as a trade-off to targeted
funding for Ministry designations. It's time now to restore funding to ALL categories
and add explore a 4th level of funding for those demonstrating need as they wait for
the proper assessments.

Research shows that many learners are "spinning their wheels" as they wait, the
gaps between potential and achievement widen (Cavendish 2016, list of research
contained in the PRDTU Position Paper on Equitable and Inclusive Education). The
number of students at two, or more, grade levels behind in reading is growing. This
should be very alarming, as Ministry staff have said to us at a recent Equity Scan
meeting, that "reading at grade level is the golden ticket to long term success
beyond graduation”.

Sincerely,

s

Raegan Sawka, B.Sc.,, B.Ed., M.Ed.
Local President
Prince Rupert District Teachers’ Union

Copied to: SD52 Board of Education (Prince Rupert), District Parents’ Advisory

Council (Prince Rupert), [IUOE Support Staff Union (Prince Rupert), and Aboriginal
Education Council.

Page 13 of 26



British Columbia Teachers’ Federation A Union of Professionals
100-550 West 6th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V5Z 4P2  bctfca

604-871-2283  1-800-663-9163 > Executive Offices fax: 604-871-2290

€) BCTF

By email: EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca, DM.Education@gov.bc.ca

October 18, 2018

Honourable Rob Fleming Scott MacDonald

Minister of Education Deputy Minister of Education
PO Box 9045, Stn Prov Govt PO Box 9179, Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2 Victoria, BC V8W 9HS

Dear Minister Fleming and Deputy Minister MacDonald:

On behalf of the 43,000 members of the BC Teachers’ Federation, I am writing to reiterate the BCTF’s
call for the graduation requirements to include at least one First Peoples course as a requirement for
graduation of any student going through BC’s education system.

This has been a recommendation consistently made by the BCTF, FNESC, the BCSTA, and others since
the graduation requirements review process started about seven years ago. It was also one of the key
priorities we raised with you in July 2017 at our first meeting after the new government was sworn in,
and has continued to be a subject of discussion with yourselves and staff at the Ministry of Education
since then.

For the past two decades, the teachers of BC have been actively working to address the injustices in
education facing Aboriginal students and their families. As a union, we have been deeply involved in
educating our members about the history and legacy of the residential schools, as well as actively taking
on racism faced by Aboriginal students in the public education system—including the racism of low
expectations. We are committed to continuing our work on education for reconciliation. There is still
much to do.

Ensuring that all students take at least one First Peoples course would be a bold step toward meaningful
reconciliation, and it is an achievable, doable change that would be celebrated across the education
sector. BC already has highly regarded, rigorous secondary First Peoples courses available and we
would be pleased to be involved in the development of more such courses in other subject areas. This
would not be in lieu of the Aboriginal content that has been woven into subject areas across the entire
K—12 curriculum (which we also championed and continue to support). As we have discussed
previously, making a First Peoples course a requirement builds on that work and is consistent with
requirements in teacher education programs in BC.

Page 14 of 26




Honourable Rob Fleming and Scott MacDonald
October 18, 2018

We urge your government to rethink the graduation requirements to incorporate this change, and we

offer our support to ensure successful implementation if this change is made.

Yours truly,

Glen Hansman
President

cc: BC First Nations Leadership Council
Honourable John Horgan, Premier
Honourable Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Honourable Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Gordon Swan, President, BC School Trustees Association
Andrea Sinclair, President, BC Confederation of Parent Advisory Councils
Tyrone McNeil, President, First Nations Education Steering Committee
Deborah Jeffrey, Executive Director, First Nations Education Steering Committee

GH:vw:tfeu

Page 15 of 26



PRINCE RUPERT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT
TO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Wednesday November 7, 2018

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1 Field Trips Approved

School Dates #School  Grade Purpose
Days
1. | PCS October 12, 2018 1 9-12 | LavaBeds
2. 1 CHSS October 13, 2018 = 9-12 | Boys Soccer, Smithers
3. | CHSS October 13, 2018 - 9-10 | Jr. Boys Volleyball, Smithers
October 29, 2018
4, 1 CHSS October 14, 2018 -~ 9-12 | Kayaking, PR Harbour
5. | CHSS October 19, 2018 -- 9-12 | Climbing Wall
October 26, 2018
6. | CHSS October 27, 2018 -- 10-12 | Sr. Girls Volleyball, Smithers
7. | CHSS October 27, 2018 -- 9-10 | Jr. Girls Volleyball, Terrace
8. | Roosevelt | January 24, 2019 1 4-5 Winter Sport, Shames
9. | CHSS 2018-19 School -- 9-12 Rock Climbing, Civic Centre
Year
10. | CHSS 2018-19 School -- 9-12 | Kayaking, PR Harbour
Year, Bi-monthly
6.1.2 Enrolment (A. Samoil)
6.1.3 Upcoming Project/Learning
6.1.4 Other

1 Page 16 of 26



10/31/18 14:06:49 School District No. 52 PAGE 1
SDS GUT EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM AT OCTOBER 31, 2018 ACROL31-E
Report ID 2001 ( Fund-Function-Program ) Expenditure
Fund 0 operating
FULL YEAR
PR TITLE oCcT YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBERED BUDGET AVAILABLE PERC
Function : 1 Instruction
02 Regular Instruction 1,059,582.10 2,384,516.63 3,386.84 12,144,937 9,757,034 80
03 Career Preparation 11,683.96 23,664.74 97,517 73,852 76
07 Library Services 36,616.89 73,784.16 402,330 328,546 82
08 Counselling 47,437.92 94,142.90 476,706 382,563 80
10 Special Education 355,125.67 813,190.57 3,612,315 2,799,124 77
30 English Language Development 9,892.07 19,997.28 157,257 137,260 87
31 Aboriginal Education 137,441.73 336,475.80 1,656,294 1,319,818 80
41 Business Admin 129,784.72 477,719.,53 1,584,011 1,106,291 70
TOTAL FOR Function - 1 1,787,565.06 4,223,491,61 3,386.84 20,131,367 15,904,489 79
Function : 4 District Administration
11 Education Admin 28,811.71 130,069.03 370,778 240,709 65
40 Governance 9,291.17 51,100.58 157,051 105,950 67
41 Business Admin 73,288.31 379,625.26 1,136,926 757,301 67
TOTAL FOR Function - 4 111,391.19 560,794.87 0.00 1,664,755 1,103,960 66
Function : 5 Maintenance & Operations
41 Business Admin 14,665.20 68,431.51 288,864 220,432 76
50 plant Maintenance 202,450.44 858,478.15 18,754.41 2,791,928 1,914,695 69
52 Maintenance Of Grounds 4,623.66 22,067.35 116,981 94,914 81
56 utilities 25,259.70 51,078.35 533,923 482,845 920
TOTAL FOR Function - 5 246,999.00 1,000,055.36 18,754.41 3,731,696 2,712,886 73
Function : 7 Transportation
41 Business Admin 282.72 1,132.68 3,445 2,312 67
70 student Transportation 91,429.08 105,810.58 330,081 224,270 68
TOTAL FOR Function - 7 91,711.80 106,943.26 0.00 333,526 226,583 68
TOTAL FOR Fund - 0 2,237,667.05 5,891,285.10 22,141,25 25,861,344 19,947,918 77
GRAND TOTAL 2,237,667.05 5,891,285.10 22,141.25 25,861,344 19,947,918 77

Page 17 of 26




PRINCE
Ru PERT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
SchooLDlstnct No.52 DEPARTMENT
P. COX, MANAGER, INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY

=

Monthly Report to the Board

OCTOBER 30, 2018

e NETWORK OUTAGE- On October 15 a major hardware failure resulted in a loss of all
network resources throughout the district. The problem was very difficult to pin down as
some resources worked for short periods of time then would fail again. Once the problem
was isolated, tech support from Dell helped to resolve the issue. Dell tech support was
able to fix the hardware failure and all network resources were fully recovered by 9:00pm
that same evening.

e VOIP- Wiring for VOIP has continued at Conrad in the Learning Services Department. The
new phone system should be in operation over the next couple of weeks. A total of 4
locations will then be completed. Work will continue into next summer to have the whole
district using the new Phone system.

e SDS to CAYENTA- the Payroll and finance server that runs the SDS software was moved
over to a new Server. The transition and conversion of the database was successful
without error and with minimum downtime. This transition to the new server helps pave
the way for upgrading to the new Cayenta system that will be deployed in the future; no
date has been set yet for this upgrade.

e WINDOWS 10-the Windows 10 roll out continued, approximately 75% of all devices have
been upgraded to Windows 10.

e 2008 SERVERS- there are approximately 30 servers on the network that will all have to be
upgraded to WINDOWS 2016 SERVER, as the 2008 server will reach end of life. Upgrades
are necessary to ensure support and security are kept up to date. This will be an ongoing
project that could take a year or more to complete.

e RICOH PRINTERS- All 26 new RICOH printers have now been installed and configured
throughout the district and appear to be working as expected. Minor glitches are resolved
as they arise.

Page 18 of 26




PRINCE

RUPERT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
School DIStI’ICt No. 52 . .
J. Warburton, Director of Operations

Monthly Report to the Board

November 2018

Facilities Work orders continue to be reviewed and prioritized on an ongoing basis
for maintenance or capital project planning, subject to change due to
regular adjustments in priorities.
Partitions have been installed at PRMS to create a new sensory room.
Asphalt was repaired around the district.
Alders and clumps of grass have been removed from the Pineridge field
to provide for district and community use.

Energy & Our district heating systems continue to be monitored and adjusted as

Conservation the temperature drops.

Transportation Winter tires are being installed on all district vehicles as the cold weather
approaches.

Health & Safety Our district confined space assessment was put on hold last year due to a

staff turnover with our contractor. They will resume the assessment
starting this November and aim to have it completed for us as soon as
possible.

A number of unhealthy trees have been identified on District and City
property. We have begun removing those trees to maintain safety of
staff and students during high winds or possible snow loads.

Ry
o
G
[¢:
N
[¢5]
g
=
N
P



PRINCE .
RU’EFBNTSZ Wap Sigatgyet
il

=

ABORIGINAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
School District 52 (Prince Rupert)
317 - 9th Avenue West
PO Box 520
Prince Rupert, B.C.
V8] 3R7
Phone: (250) 627-1536 Fax: (250) 627-1443

Aboriginal Education Department
Report of the October 15, 2018 Meeting
of the Aboriginal Education Council

e NOIIE - Network of Inquiry and Indigenous Education Pizza Night was held at
Wap Sigatgyet on Oct. 17 — a great group of inquirers came out to ignite the network
once again. There were some new people to Inquiry who will be looking for others to
create a team within their school.

e Pro-D - Oct. 19. Wap Sigatgyet hosted a Pro-D titled Ancient Ts'msyen and Adaawx.
It was a popular workshop, that another afternoon session was added. There was great
positive feedback from all who attended. From others who were unable to attend, they
have requested another opportunity.

¢ CR4YC - Changing Results for Young Children. This is an Early Learning initiative which is
sponsored by the Ministry of Education, United Way, and SD52 Ab Ed. There will be
6 face to face networking sessions involving Strong Start educators, K teachers,
community childcare educators and Aboriginal Education. Maureen Dockendorf and
Fiona Morrison are leading the initiative provincially and regionally. Lisa Scherr and
Roberta are supporting our region.

¢ Sm‘algyax Role Model — expansion to our Role Model Program. A sm'algyax role model
will be visiting our language classrooms often to support the learning environment,
share their insight and their own learning journey. Our Ts'msyen Language Authority is
hopeful that this will also inspire and recruit future leaders to further their language
development and teaching.

¢ Motions put forward:

1. Grad requirement — mandatory First Nations course.

2. The Board adopt and have an implementation plan for the Truth and Reconciliation
Commission — specifically for recommendation #63.

3. That the PRDTU send in a request for a support letter for the Indigenous Education
Inquiry project.

Wayi Wah!

Page 20 of 26



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Policy Committee
Monday, October 29, 2018
4:30 pm

MINUTES

In attendance: James Horne
Louisa Sanchez (Observer)
Terri-Lynne Huddlestone (Observer)
Irene LaPierre
Cam Mclntyre

Regrets: Bart Kuntz

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm.

1. Policies for Review
a. 6260 — Conflict of Interest Policy
b. 6270 — Whistleblower Protection Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the draft policies and answered questions from
trustees.

The committee recommended that the Board send these policies, as amended, to
the district’s partner groups for their comments.

2. Policies for Approval
a. 2340 — Release Time of Staff to Act as Resource Personnel Policy
b. 7210 — Annual Budget Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer advised the committee that there were no comments
received from partner groups. The committee recommended that the Board
approve these policies.

3, Other Business
None.

Meeting Adjourned at 4:52 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday, December 3, 2018

Page 21 of 26




Conflict of Interest Policy
6260 | Conflict of Interest Policy
Date Approved: May 13 2014

Date Amended: September 15 2015

integrity in their dealings within the School District. Conflicts of interest, whether actual, possible, or
perceived, may impact on the integrity and public image of the Board.

School District. The ability of a person to make a decision or to carry out duties in the best interest of the
School District is sometimes affected by other interests, personal or professional. A conflict of interest is
a situation in which a person has a private or personal interest sufficient to appear to influence the
objective exercise of his or her official duties and responsibilities.

Conflict of interest situations are a regular part of organizational and personal life and cannot be
eliminated entirely. The objective of the Conflict of Interest Policy and Regulation is to manage conflict
of interest situations successfully and resolve them fairly.

This Policy applies to trustees and employees. A private or personal interest refers to;,

a) aperson’s self-interest {e.g., to achieve financial profit, to gain special advantage, or to avoid
disadvantage),
b} theinterests of a person’s family or business partners; or
¢} the interests of another organization in which the person holds a voluntary or paid position.
All trustees and employees are responsible for managing conflict of interest situations, according to the

influenced inappropriately by conflicting interests.
REFERENCES:

1410 District Code of Conduct Policy

6260-10 Conflict of Interest Regulation

6270 Whistleblower Protection Policy

o—"{ Deleted: RATIONALE/PURPOSES]

---~1 Deleted: Conflict of Interest situations are a regular part of
organizational and personal life and cannot be eliminated
entirely, The objective of the Conflict of Interest Policy and
Regulations is to manage conflict of interest situations
successfully and resolve them fairly.q
POLICYY

—{ Deleted:

.{ Deleted:

._/{ Deleted: s

Page 22 of 26




Whistleblower Protection Policy
6270 | Whistleblower Protection Policy
Date Approved: May 13 2014

Date Amended: November 10 2015

misconduct or wrongdoing to come forward and voice those concerns. This Policy applies to trustees,
senior executives, administrators, directors, and all other employees of the Board, as well as to all other
stakeholders having an interest in the district, including suppliers, consultants, and contractors.

Reports of misconduct or wrongdoing must be made in good faith, without malice or consideration of
personal benefit, and when the person reporting has a reasonable basis to believe that the report is

true, A report may be either an oral or written report made according to the Whistleblower Protection

{ Deleted: RATIONALE/PURPOSEY

{ Deleted: codes of ethics

Deleted: At times, these systems may not provide effective
safeguards. Employees may be the first to realize that there
has been miscondtuct or wrongdoing. The Board encourages
employees and others noted In this Policy, acting in good
faith, to report what they reasonably and truly believe to be
misconduct or wrongdoing.

TDeleted: POLICYY

Moved down [1]: There shall be no retaliation for
reporting under this Policy; any acts of retaliation may lead
to discipline for the person who is retafiating.

Reportable activities do not include personnel actions taken in the course of conducting the District’s
business where such matters are most appropriately addressed by reference to the applicable collective
agreement.

REFERENCES:

1410 District Code of Conduct Policy

6260 Conflict of Interest Policy

6270-10 Whistleblower Protection Regulation

{ Deleted: r

‘[ Deleted: s attached to this Policy

{Moved (insertion) [1]

{Dele(ed: ;a

— A

Deleted: There shall be no retaliation for reporting under
this Policy.

|

Page 23 of 26




DRAFT

Policy No. 2340
Date Approved:
Date Amended:  20-May-2016; 7-Nov-2018

2340 Release Time of Staff to Act as Resource Personnel Policy

POLICY

School district personnel may, because of some special competence, have an opportunity
to act as speakers or consultants at educational conventions or conferences.

The Board approves the release of such personnel for limited periods of time, provided
there is no additional cost to the Board.

For such purposes, the Superintendent is authorized to approve limited absences which,

in the view of the Superintendent, will not unduly interfere with the duties of the person
involved.

2340-10 Non Instructional Release Time

Page 1 of 1 Page 24 of 26




DRAFT

Policy No. 7210
Date Approved:  9-Sep-2014
Date Amended:  12-Dec-2017; 7-Nov-2018

Position Responsible for updates: Secretary-Treasurer

7210 Annual Budget Policy

POLICY

The annual budget is a financial plan that reflects the vision of the school district and supports
the educational program for the fiscal year. The Board believes that financial decisions should be
based on the strategic plan and there should be opportunities for meaningful input from all
partner groups concerned with school district operations. Major assumptions and risks considered
in the preparation of the budget will be disclosed. Approval of the budget, and of any amendment
to the budget, will occur in a public meeting of the Board.

Monthly expenditure reports comparing spending with budget will be provided to the Board
during the school year.

For significant capital projects quarterly progress reports will be provided to the Board which will
outline spending, achievement of milestones and risks related to timelines and project budget.

REFERENCES
School Act, 111
7215 - Surplus Policy

Page 25 of 26



—m

R:FII)NECI%T SD 52 Technology Steering Committee Meeting

School District No. 52 October 24,2018 (3:30 pm)
- Minutes

Present:  Andrew Samoil, Mike McDowall, Carla Rourke, Paramijit Khaira, Jane Collins, Peter Scott

Excused with prior notice: James Horne (Trustee), Raegan Sawka, Christine Franes, Paul Cox,

Items:

1

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Roberta Edzerza

Office 365 — Yammer issue. Students were posting inappropriate, objectionable material. Until IT
staff can establish oversight (in the form of a moderator) Paul Cox has disabled access. The
change from MS Office to Office 365 (online) will require additional time.

OneDrive : Committee heard of complaints regarding Wi-Fi. Auto-Save when students are
connected to Wi-Fi in One-Drive is working sporadically. Paul Cox to check on teachers/admin
permission for uploading folders into One-Drive.

Braining Camp (https://www.brainingcamp.com/manipulatives/index.nhtml) - request for decision.
Mike McDowall will consult with Tannis Calder and teaching staff about the program, the need,
and an exploration of alternatives that may already be licensed in schools. The committee should

‘also develop a software usage survey as has been done in the past. Unused software

subscriptions could then be discontinued and new educational software programs could be
trialed. Mike will make a recommendation for decision at the next DTSC meeting

Cell phones and student achievement — Andrew will contact RCMP for school presentations
(CHSS/PRMS) along with the White Hatter, Suggestion to contact DPAC for partnership with SD
52 for an evening presentation to parents on cell phone issues. Committee concerned about
parent turnout. Suggestion was made for committee members to approach Trustees, media, the
Mayor, etc.

Destiny Library system update — PRMS issues have been temporarily resolved but additional time
is required to ensure all books in the libraries are available in the Destiny system.

Privacy Data — A Personal Information Directory is required by all school boards. Andrew will
work with IT staff to complete the database before November 30, 2018. The committee would
also like to view the directory at another meeting when it is complete.

Social Networking tips — A handout on tips for social media use was discussed.

Adjournment: 4:30 pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 (Revised date)

Page 26 of 26






